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June 3, 2025

Mr. Roger Petrie

Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
U.S. Department of Energy

Post Office Box 2001

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

Dear Mr. Petrie

RE: Appendix I-5 Information Assessment for White Wing Scrap Yard, Oak Ridge Reservation,
Oak Ridge, Tennessee (DOE/OR/01-2978&D2)

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC), Division of Remediation-Oak
Ridge Office (DoR-OR), received the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) letter transmitting the above
referenced document on May 22, 2025. The document has been reviewed pursuant to the Federal
Facility Agreement (FFA) for the Oak Ridge Reservation (ORR). TDEC has no further comments on the
information contained within the document. The White Wing Scrap Yard (WWSY) Record of Decision
(ROD) will be the primary document that will address and/or utilize the information contained in this
subject document. TDEC expects that this document will be finalized and incorporated into the
future WWSY ROD.

Questions or comments concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Eileen Marcillo
at the above address or by phone at (865) 985-2397.

Sincerely

Digitally signed by Randy You
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Randy C. Young
FFA Project Manager
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge Office
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